
 
 

   
 
 
 
DATE: February 18, 2026 
 
TO: State of Georgia Procurement Professionals 
 
FROM: Carrie Steele, Deputy Commissioner of State Purchasing, DOAS   
 
RE:  Georgia Procurement Manual – V12 – Effective February 18, 2026 
 
 
The Department of Administrative Services (DOAS) State Purchasing Division (SPD) is pleased to 
announce publication of a revised and updated Georgia Procurement Manual (GPM), identified as 
Version 12 (V12) effective February 18, 2026.  
 
The GPM has been revised and republished to incorporate the revisions from SPD Official 
Announcement #26-04, which updated and clarified GPM Section 1.3.4.5. Open Market Purchases. For 
more information, please review the announcement and the recording of the SPD webinar hosted on 
December 18, 2025. 

 
For any questions related to this Official Announcement, please contact spdpolicy@doas.ga.gov.  
 

State of Georgia 
Department of Administrative Services 

State Purchasing Division 
 

Official Announcement # 26-07 
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